
  

 
   

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
        

 
 

  

    
  

   
     

   
 

  

    
    

  
    

  

 

   
 

 

     

C ITY O F 

MARGATE 
Together We Make It Great 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO. 2022-007 
FURNISH AND INSTALL (8) HVAC SYSTEMS 

July 25, 2022 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Please incorporate the following information/clarifications, changes, additions, 
and/or deletions into the TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS of the bid packet for the 
above referenced project: 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. The new units and the existing curb adapters all have the same footprints. 
Therefore if you elect to change them we will be installing the same curbs 
that is currently installed.  Please advise given that piece of information 
would you still want all the adapters to be changed because most of them 
are all in good shape with the exception of the 10-ton located at the senior 
center? 

Answer: The curbs sizes are not expected to change. 

2. The 7.5-ton on RTU on City Hall has a smoke detector that is not wired 
into the unit or the fire alarm.  Therefore we are unable to know if this is a 
working smoke detector or if it needs replacing.  Please advise if this is 
something that the City would take care of thru Bass the fire monitoring 
company before the final inspection? 

Answer: The City will take care of it. 

3. Please advise given the dates and times of operation of Calypso Cove 
water park.  What would be the plan for a schedule to install the units at 
this facility? 

Answer: Monday to Thursday 8:00 am – 4:00 pm 
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4. Can you please advise what is the budget for the bid Furnish and Install 
(8) HVAC Systems? 

Answer: The budget amount is $100,000.00. 

NOTE: THE BID DUE DATE/TIME HAS CHANGED FROM 11:00 AM ON 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3RD, 2022 TO 2:00 PM, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3RD, 
2022. 

PLEASE UPDATE ALL REFERENCES TO THE BID DUE DATE/TIME IN 
YOUR BID DOCUMENTS TO THE DATE/TIME INDICATED ABOVE. 

This addendum consists of three (3) pages. 

There are no other changes at this time. 

Nirmala Samlal_____________________ 

Nirmala Samlal 
Buyer I 
7/25/2022 

Please sign and return the acknowledgment page of this addendum by email or 
by fax. The original acknowledgement page is to be included with your 
qualifications submission. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO. 2022-007 
FURNISH AND INSTALL (8) HVAC SYSTEMS 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for BID No. 2022-007, Furnish and 
Install (8) HVAC Systems. This addendum contains three (3) pages. Please 
include the original of this form in your qualifications submission. 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of 
Signer___________________________________________________________ 
(please print) 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________ 

Date: _______________________________ 

Telephone: __________________________ 

Facsimile: ___________________________ 

Please fax your completed form to (954) 935-5258 or e-mail to 
purchase@margatefl.com. 

Nirmala Samlal___________________________ 

Nirmala Samlal 
Buyer I 
7/25/2022 

NOTE: The original of this form must be included with your qualifications 
submission. 
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